From: Mike Hubbard <hubbard@aunetwork.com>

Sent: 9/9/2011 3:07:07 AM +00:00
To: B ai.com
Subject: Re: Altria

I need to be a salesman for GB&R. Except for those ethics laws. Who proposed those things?! What were we thinking?

Sent from Mike Hubbard's BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Bob Riley [mailto: || o mai.com)
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 08:01 PM
To: Mike Hubbard

Subject: Re: Altria

Great Mike
On Sep 8, 2011, at 9:33 PM, Mike Hubbard <hubbard@aunetwork.com> wrote:

> | will doit.
>

> | should be selling for Auburn Network, Inc. !

>

> Darden Restaurants will donate to us as well.

> Sent from Mike Hubbard's BlackBerry

=

> ----- Original Message -----

> From: Bob Riley [mailto_gmail.com]
> Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 07:31 PM
> To: Mike Hubbard

> Subject: Re: Altria

>

> See if BR&A could be of assistance in Al--- good job --—- you never quit selling
>

> On Sep 8, 2011, at 9:27 PM, Mike Hubbard <hubbard@aunetwork.com> wrote:

>

>> | visited with Henry Turner from Altria (a fellow UGA graduate) tonight during a reception on the USS Yorktown here in Charleston.

He is their head national lobbyist. They are in for $40K for Alabama 2014 PAC.

>>

>> Let's see Armistead and Lathan get one like that!
>>

>> JCMR, will you contact Sean Collins to arrange everything? His number is 678-297-9365.

>>

>> E-mail is: sean.m.collins@altria.com.
>>

>> 333 N. Point Center, East

>> Suite 615

>> Alpharetta, GA 30022

>> Sent from Mike Hubbard's BlackBerry
>
>
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